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To

THE CHAIRMAN cum MANAGING DIRECTOR
TNPDCL.
Chennai-600 002

Lr.No.GS/TNEBES/FI/D.07/ 2024. Dt. 04.11.2024

Respected Sir

Sub: Junior Engineer / ElectricalIGrade Promotions --Fresh Panelcalled
for is meagre - Calling for of additionalpersons - requested regarding

Ref: Letter No. 042144/G3/G31/2024-3, dated: 09.10.2024
Letter No. 013624/G4/G41/2022-5, dated: 04.06.2022
Lr.No.GSONEBES/FI/D.38/ 2023, Dt. 22.05.2023
Lr.No.GSHNEBES/FI/D.21/ 2023, Dt. 11.09.2023
Lr.No.GS/TNEBES/FI/D.30/ 2024. Dt. 09.01.2024
Lr.No.GS/TNEBES/FI/D.44/ 2024, Dt. 20.02.2024
Lr.No.GS/TNEBES/FI/D.49/ 2024, Dt. 18.06.2024

Huge backlog exists in Junior Engineer / ElectricalIGrade posts. Based on
our Sangam's persistent representation to set right the said backlog, suitability report
has been called among 316 Junior Engineer / ElectricallIGrade vide reference -- I
cited. The called for numbers are very meagre and doesn't justify the need to flllin
the huge vacancies and backlog with readily available hands

Justice hasn't been delivered to us in the earlier panel too and we have
illustrated the earlier history in detailbelow

Based on our Sangam's earlier representation to set right the backlog
suitability report was called among 1129 Junior Engineer / Electrical
Grade for promotion to the post of Junior Engineer / Electrical I
Gradevide reference -- 2
Among the called for persons, Promotion orders were issued to just
658 persons in 3 batches, that too after our continuous representations
cited under references 3 to 7
The worrying factor in that previous panelwas DPC wasn't conducted
for the whole called for list and 300 persons were left out in that DPC
Our repeated representations to conduct DPC for the left out 300
persons and issue promotions for them too went unheeded
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Presently fresh callfor has been made for a very meager 316 persons. In that
list around 108 persons listed in the earlier callfor (Ref 2 cited above) too have been
left out which is quite illogical and worrying considering the huge vacancies and
backlog

Hence we request the intervention of the respected Chairman cum Managing
Director to consider our genuine plea and instruct the respected Chief Engineer /
Personnel to call additional persons suitably for promotion to the post of Junior
Engineer/ ElectricalIGradeand thus render justice please.

Thanking you, Sir.
Yours Sincerely

(V.S.SAMPATH KUMAR)
General Secretary.

Copy to the Chief Engineer / Personnel, TNPDCL


